

Company		Mine
Gibson County Coal		Gibson South Mine
Inspection Date:	Monday, July 12, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	L-Seals, Unit #2	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.904	
Corrective Actions Taken:	circuit was properly identified and marked.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Monday, July 19, 2021`	
Areas Inspected:	1st NE Main #3 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Monday, August 2, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	1st North East Main #4 beltline and primary escapeway	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Make sure examiner's watch for missing placarding.	
Inspection Date:	Thursday, August 12, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	2nd South East 1 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, August 17, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Pump Panel's #5 and #6, Fuel Station, #2 Portable Generator.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.1100-3	
Corrective Actions Taken:	The fire extinguisher was examined and tagged by the operator.	
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, August 25, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	2 South East #2 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

cont...

Gibson County Coal		Gibson South Mine
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, September 7, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	4A3 Submain beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, September 21, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	4C9, 4D2, 1G1 beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Thursday, September 30, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Unit #3	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	The unit looked great!	
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Company		Mine
Peabody Midwest Mining		Francisco Mine
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, July 7, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Bathhouse, offices, maintenance shop, mantrips, warehouse, pit, #669 Getman, #102 Genie lift	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	30CFR part 77.512 -- Main fan MCC panel cover plate was left open to energized circuit.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Panel was closed and secured	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, July 13, 2021 -- 2nd shift	
Areas Inspected:	Unit #3 faces and equipment	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Unit was clean and well dusted! Looked great.	
Inspection Date:	Thursday, July 22, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	5th Main West beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, July 28, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	6th Main West beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.515	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Addressed with management.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, August 10, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	1st South Main, 4th West Submain beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Monday, August 23, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	7th West Main beltline and primary escapeway, #3 Booster Pump.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.1731(a), 75.601-1	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Addressed with Management.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

cont...

Peabody Midwest Mining		Francisco Mine
Inspection Date:	Monday, September 20, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Unit #1	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Make sure equipment operators perform pre-op checks.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, September 28, 2021 - 3rd Shift	
Areas Inspected:	2 Left Submain beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.1731(a)	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Addressed with Management.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Company		Mine
Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #1 Mine
Inspection Date:	Thursday, July 8, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	#17 mantrip, Unit #1 faces and equipment.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Make sure battery covers are locked while in use on haulage equipment.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, July 14, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M7 xc95 to head -- beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Encourage examiners to walk the intake side of belts more frequently.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, July 20, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M-6 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.380(d)(4)	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Pumped the water.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, July 27, 2021 2nd Shift	
Areas Inspected:	M-4 beltline and Intake, K27 Mantrip	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.1909(a)(2)	
Corrective Actions Taken:	The fire extinguisher was replaced.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, August 3, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	S1-C and S1-D beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.371(u)	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Belt transfer sprays were activated.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Monday, August 16, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	1 North beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

cont...

Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #1 Mine
Inspection Date:	Monday, September 13, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	S1D-PB1 and S1D-PB2 beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.1731(a), 75.380(d)(h)	
Corrective Actions Taken:	The bad rollers were replaced and the mine pumpers were called and set a pump to remove water.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

Inspection Date:	Monday, September 27, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M15 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.4	
Corrective Actions Taken:	The coal at the M15 tail was cleared by the operator.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Company		Mine
Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #2 Mine
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, July 6, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M-12 beltline and primary escapeway, #7 Mini-Trac, BT#2	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Thursday, July 15, 2021 -- 3rd Shift	
Areas Inspected:	M1, M2, M3 beltlines and primary escapeways	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, July 21, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M7 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Monday, July 26, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M-8 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, August 4, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	LBT-05, LBT-13, LBT-29, LMC-07 LPDB-01, LMC-10, LBT-14, KBT-17 LBT-21, LBT-18	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, August 11, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Unit #3 Faces and equipment.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

cont...

Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #2 Mine
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, August 18, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M-6 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Tuesday, August 24, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	PM-16 beltline and primary escapeway.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Remind examiners to flag hazardous conditions.	
Inspection Date:	Thursday, August 26, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	S2-B, M9 beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Everything looked great.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, September 8, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M-14, M-16, and PM-14 beltlines and primary escapeways.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, September 22, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Seals: M1, M4A, 2nd South Submain, 3rd Main South	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, September 29, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	S1A, M7A, 1st East Submain Seals	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	